
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Redacted 

7/19/2012 6:12:35 PM 
Redacted 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Rosters/Transactions - 7/17/12 

Hello Managers, 

We just want to let you all know that we are ready to start building for next year. The 
"Replacements Trade Store" is open for business and we will listen to any offers. 
Contact us between now and 8pm Monday if we have someone of interest to you. 
This is not a fire sale per-se; we are looking to get a stronger base for next year. Look 
forward to hearing from all of you... 

Redacted (and Jim) 

Sent via DroidX2 on Verizon Wireless™ 

-Original message-

From: I Redacted 
To: Redacted 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0441227 



Redacted 

Sent: Tue, Jul 17,2012 19:11:46 GMT+00:00 
Subject: Rosters/Transactions - 7/17/12 

There may be a trade between Newbiez and Replacements; they're still 
finalizing details. However, I was assured that it will not affect any of the 
transactions already made today. 


